REPUBLIC OF NAURU

Government Gazette

Published by Authority

No. 31

9th September, 1968

Nauru

G.N. NO. 149/1968

LIQUOR ORDINANCES 1967

APPLICATIONS FOR LIQUOR LICENCE

Notice has been given to the Liquor Licensing Board of the following applications for licence under the provisions of the Liquor Licences 1967.

<u>No</u>	of application	Applicant	<u>Class of Licence</u>	Premises
	9/1968	Kenas Aroi (As nominee for Frangipani Caf		Frangipani Cafe.
	10/1968	Kenas Aroi (As nominee for Frangipani Caf		Frangipani Cafe

Dated this 6th day of September, 1968.

T.W. STAR REGISTRAR LIQUOR LICENSING BOARD

G.N. NO. 150/1968

PUBLIC SERVICE ORDINANCE 1961-1967 NAURU PUBLIC SERVICE

RETIREMENT

Section: 62(3) Ill Health - HEINRICH, Detabua, Senior Chainman, Survey Department, retired as from 3rd September 1968.

Dated this 6th September 1968.

Q.V.L.WESTON
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONER

G.N. NO. 151/1968

PUBLIC SERVICE ORDINANCE 1961-1967 NAURU PUBLIC SERVICE

DISMISSALS

Section 78: Detioma, Edward, Caretaker/Cleaner, Education Department, dismissed as from 1st April 1968.

Nauru

Section 78: Bethman, Abuetor Amaik Carpenter, Works Department, dismissed as from 4th July 1968.

Dated this 3rd day of September, 1968.

Q.V.L. WESTON PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONER

G.N. NO.152/1968

PUBLIC SERVICE ORDINANCE 1961-1967 NAURU PUBLIC SERVICE

VACANCIES

Applications are invited from suitably qualified officers of the Public Service for appointment, promotion or transfer to the following positions:

<u>Deputy</u> (2 Headmaster:

(2 positions); Secondary School, Aiwo Primary

Headmistress: (1 position); District Infant Schools.

Duty statements, terms, conditions of service, and salary are available, on application, from the Secretary: Health and Education.

Applications should be lodged in writing stating name, age, education and experience, with the Chief Secretary before 4.30 p.m. on Friday, 20th September, 1968.

Q.V.L. WESTON CHIEF SECRETARY

G.N. NO.153/1968

PUBLIC SERVICE ORDINANCE 1961-1967 SECTION 16: PROVISION OF TEMPORARY POSITIONS

Pursuant to the powers conferred on me by section 16(1) of the <u>Public Service Ordinance</u> 1961-1967, I, QUENTIN VICTOR LEE WESTON, Public Service Commissioner, <u>HEREBY PROVIDE</u> the following temporary position in the Public Service of Nauru:-

Department

Position

Salary

Chief Secretary's One of Programmer, Broadcasting Section.

\$1430 (S)

Dated this twenty-ninth day of July 1968.

Q.V.L. WESTON
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONER

G.N. NO.154/1968

PUBLIC SERVICE ORDINANCE 1961-1967 SECTION 16: PROVISION OF TEMPORARY POSITION

Pursuant to the powers conferred upon me by Section 16 of the <u>Public Service Ordinance</u> 1961-1967 I, QUENTIN VICTOR LEE WESTON, <u>Public Service Commissioner</u>, hereby cancel the temporary position

*

of Speech Therapist (Female), \$2318-2440-2562, Education Department created on 17th October 1967 and hereby provide the following temporary position:-

Department

<u>Position</u>

Salary

Education

One of Speech Therapist (Female) \$1500 x \$100 to \$2500

Dated this 28th day of August, 1968.

Q.V.L. WESTON PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONER

G.N. NO.155/1968

BIRTHS, DEATHS & MARRIAGES ORDINANCE 1956-1966

Births, deaths and marriages registered during week ended 9th September, 1968 were:-

BIRTHS

1. NAURUAN

NAME	DATE OF BIRTH	SEX I	REGID DIST.	TRIBE		
FRANCIS MAAKI DEIRERAGEA	31/8/68	М	Anabar	Emea		
GAMELYN JUDA DEROA ABEMAMA	29/8/68	М	Buada	Eamwit		
JONATĤAN BUREN HEINRICH	14/8/68	М	Boe	Iruwa		
DAVID BUREDOM HEINR	ICH 8/8/68	M	Boe	Iruwa		
2. CHINESE						
HOLYU SUN	10/7/68	M	Chinese			
CHEUNG CHI ON	21/7/68	М	n			
	<u>DEATHS</u>					
1. NAURUAN						
Name	DATE OF DEATH	<u>SEX</u> <u>AGE</u>	REGID.DIST.	TRIBE		
EIGAGARUKE	6/9/68	F 63yrs	Anet a n	Eamwit		
	MARRIAGES					

NIL

Q.V.L. WESTON REGISTRAR BIRTHS DEATHS & MARRIAGES

G.N. NO.156/1968

NAURU LOCAL GOVERNMENT COUNCIL

IMPOUNDING OF ANIMALS

Pursuant to the provisions of the Nauru Local Government Council Rule No.1 notice is hereby given that the following animals have this day been impounded:-

(cont'd)

1 only

Number

Description

1	only	B/White male pig about 8 months old found straying within
•	Orang	the B.P.C. Settlement on 29/8/60 at 7.00 a.m.
1	only	White male pig about 6 months old found straying at
		B.P.C. Settlement on 29/8/68 at 7.30 a.m.
1	only	B/White female pig about 6 months old found straying
		near the B.P.C.'s Store on 29/8/68 at 7.30 a.m.
1	only	B/White Boar about 6 months old found straying on the
		road Meneng District on 29/8/68 at 8 a.m.
1	only	B/White Female pig, about 12 months old found straying
		near the Post Office Aiwo District on 29/8/68 at 7.30a.m.
1	only	White Boar about 6 months old found straying on the
		road Meneng District on 29/8/68 at 8 a.m.
1	only	B/White Boar about 8 months old found straying on the
		road, Meneng District on 2/9/68 at 7.30 a.m.
1	only	White female pig, about 24 months old found straying
		near the road leading up to Buada, Aiwo District on

Owners may obtain release of these animals upon proof of ownership and payment of pound fees to the undersigned. In default of such payment within seven days of the date of this notice, the animals will be sold by public auction or otherwise disposed of.

3/9/68 at 7 a.m. White Boar about 9 months old found straying near the Post Office Aiwo District on 3/9/68, 7.30 a.m.

MRS. E. RIBAUW POUNDKEEPER

G.N. NO.157/1968

WEEKLY RAINFALL REPORT

Rainfall recorded for period:-

1/1/68 to 29/8/68 30/8/68 to 5/9/68 Total since 1/1/68

42.11 inches 00.02 " 42.13 inches

